From: Sara Cherry
Sent: 4/16/2013 3:46:18 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Autumn Pray [Redacted |

Bcee:
Subject: RE: Hi

Wow, that is big news! Congrats.
On Apr 16, 2013, at 1:27 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Hi,

> Brian doesn't share... :-)

>

> Yes, we sold our house for $855K which is a really good price in that we bought it for $699K 4 years ago.
However, we are having difficulty finding a better place and in the meantime are staying at|Redacted while
we look for a new place that we can afford. We can't really afford to live at|Redact |for too long, but for now it is
amazing!!

>
> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf{@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

> —me- Original Message-----
> From: Sara Cherry [Redacted

> Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1:19 PM
> To: Zafar, Marzia
> Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Autumn Pray

> Subject: Re: hi
>

> Wait, did you sell your house? I am confused....
>

>On Apr 16, 2013, at 1:11 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>

>> What? What the hell is wrong with your spine? That serious stuff.
>>

>> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf{@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997
>>
>>

>> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2013 12:56 PM

>> To: Zafar, Marzia

>> Cc: Autumn Pray; Sara Cherry

>> Subject: Re: hi
>>
>> Would love to see you both living the high life in SFO. It may take awhile. I go for spinal surgery May 6 and
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then in out for 4-6 weeks !

>>
>>

>> Brian K. Cherry
>>PG&E Company

>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>> 77 Beale Street

>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>> (415) 973-4977

>>

>>

>>On Apr 16, 2013, at 9:25 AM, "Zafar, Marzia"
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
>>

>> Hey there,

>>

>> So, Autumn and I are now living in the apartments. I think it is called . Anyway,
we love living in a luxurious complex with a doorman and other amenities. It is expensive, though. We want to
live there forever, if we can or rather if Autumn made more money or invented something.

>>

>> We're constantly looking for a place to buy, but in the meantime love walking along the Embarcadero. You
should come by and check out our tiny - very tiny - place on your way home sometime.

>>

>> How is life with you? How is Alex and Sara?

>>

>> marz

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
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